
MEMORANDUM 
 
June 9, 2015 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Commission 
 
VIA:  Kenneth Fields, City Manager 
 
FROM: Clara VanBlargan, MMC, City Clerk 

RE:   Interlocal Agreement Amendment #6 – Winter Haven Area Transit System (WHAT) 
 
SYNOPSIS:  The Interlocal Agreement allows a “fair-share” contribution to Winter Haven Area 

Transit System for transportation service it provides in Lake Wales for FY2015-2016.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve Amendment #6 to the Interlocal Agreement with 
the Polk County Board of County Commissioners for the management and operation of the Winter Haven 
Area Transit System and the “Fair Share” contribution up to $5,433 for a term beginning October 1, 2015 
and expiring on September 30, 2016.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Winter Haven Area Transit System is currently providing transportation service to six municipalities, 
one of which is Lake Wales. Service level forecasts for the WHAT system for FY15’16 are based on each 
municipality’s commitment and is critical to the continuation of service at near current service levels.  
The assessed amount is based solely on the percentage of service being provided within each respective 
municipality and is considered a “fair-share” contribution.  
 
In August of 2009, the Lake Wales City Commission approved the first Interlocal Agreement with the 
Polk County Board of County Commissioners for transit bus service. The “Fair Share” contribution of up 
to $5,433 for Amendment #6 has not changed since the original agreement.   
 
OTHER OPTIONS 
 
The City Commission has an option of not approving Amendment #6 and the “Fair Share” contribution.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

The fiscal impact is up to $5,433 which is included in the proposed FY15’16 budget. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Polk County Memo 
Interlocal Agreement Amendment #6 
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